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Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Manager
Planning Division, City of Portland
389 Congress Street
Portland ME 04101

RE: Cleeve Street Discontinuance

Dear Barbara:
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I am writing to supplement our application of October 31, 2014 with the following
materials as you had requested:

• Completed Application Form;
• Copy of Diamond Island Association’s deed to the Elwell Hall property;
• One paper plan- lix 17;
• Copy of letter of November 3. 2014 from Portland Water District:
• Abutter List; and
• A copy of each submittal in pdf form on the enclosed thumb drive.

Thank ‘you for your assistance with this application. Please let me know if any
additional information is required.

Sincerely.
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James N. 1atsiaficas
Counsel for Diamond Island Association

cc: Jeffrey Levine, Planning & Urban Development, City of Portland
Alex Jaegerman. Director. Planning Division. City of Portland
Danielle West-C huhta. Corporation Counsel. City of Portland
Lvn Sala. President, Diamond Island Association
Michael Burton, Diamond Island Association


